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Scott Reale

From: Rachael Barach <rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 1:07 PM
To: Gisla Augustin; Rachelle Malaczewski
Cc: Dennis Panico; Scott Reale
Subject: Re: Zoning Use Certificate - 531 N Ocean Blvd (Rachael Barach PA)

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as 

legitimate and know the contents are safe. 

  

 
Hi,  
 
I called the city and they said they are missing the sq footage.   The actual sq footage is  99.17 sq. ft 
 
 
 
Rachael Barach  

 
for closed volume in 2020 
 
 
Re/Max Preferred 
2810 E. Oakland Park Blvd suite 200 
Fort Lauderdale FL 33306 
Cell: 954-815-1418 
Email: rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com 
   www.therachaelbarachgroup.com 
   https://www.zillow.com/profile/rachael-barach/ 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
On Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 10:00 AM Rachael Barach <rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com> wrote: 
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The actual sq footage is  99.17 sq. ft 
 
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
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 9:40 AM Gisla Augustin <Gisla.Augustin@copbfl.com> wrote: 
Good morning Rachael, 
  
I have reviewed your application for a Zoning Use Certificate for your business Rachael Barach PA. Unfortunately, I had 
to reject your application for the reasons below:  
  
Special exception required being that the business is located in a multi‐family zoning district (RM‐45). Provide the 
square footage of the office space to determine parking requirements 
  
Please contact Senior Planner, Scott Reale at scott.reale@copbfl.com for more information on the special exception 
process. Also please provide me with the square footage of the office if you intend on proceeding with opening the 
business at this location. 
  
If you have any further questions, feel free to reach out to me. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Gisla  
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